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Philip Pirrip "Pip”

By Charles Dickens

Characters of the novel

A young man . the main character

Joe Gargery

Pip's friend, the blacksmith who was married to Pip's sister

Miss Havisham

arich, elderly lady

Estella

Miss Havisham's adopted daughter

Orlick

a man who works for Joe Gargery at the blacksmith attacked
Pip's sister

Mr Jaggers

a lawyer

Herbert Pocket

a relative of Miss Havisham; Pip's friend in London

Matthew Pocket

Miss Havisham's cousin; father of Herbert Pocket; Pip's
teacher in London

Biddy

friend to Pip. She married to Joe later

Mr Wemmick

Mr Jaggers' clerk

Mr Clarriker

a businessman; Herbert Pocket's employer

Magwitch “Provis”

the convict Pip helped to escape Provis escape, previously
known as ‘Magwitch’ Pip's benefactor Estella's father

Compeyson

a dishonest person Miss Havisham's ex-fiancé

Arthur

Compeyson's friend

Bentley Drummle

someone Pip knows in London who married to Estella.

Mr Wopsle

a friend of Joe Gargery

Molly

Mr Jaggers' housekeeper and Estella’s mother.

Mr and Mrs Whimple ,
Clara Whimple

the family that Provis lives with

Startop

Pip's friend

Uncle Pumblechook

Pip's uncle
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Before you read
e What has happened so far?
e What do you think might happen nexi?

Early the next morning, at the gate to Miss
Havisham’s house, | had an unpleasant
surprise. Orlick let me in. He told me that he
was Miss Havisham’s gatekeeper now. | felt
worried and | went to see her at once.

As | entered her room, | found that neither
she nor her house had changed at all since
my last visit more than a year ago.

Then | noticed an elegant lady sitting next
to Miss Havisham. When she looked up and
| could see her face, I realised it was Estella!
She was more beautiful than ever, but she
made me feel like a poor working boy
again. ‘Has Estella changed much, Pip?’
asked Miss Havisham.'Yes, at first, | didn’t
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recognise her,’ | began.

‘But now | can see...

‘What? Please don’t say that she is the
Estella

you knew!’ Miss Havisham said, annoyed.
‘That Estella was proud and rude to you.
Don’t you remember?’

‘Well, perhaps, but it was a very long time
ago,’ | said, not quite sure of myself.

Estella agreed with Miss Havisham that she
had been unkind to me.

‘Has Pip changed?’ Miss Havisham asked
her.

‘Very much,’ Estella replied.

Miss Havisham laughed, and told us to walk
together in the garden.

‘As you have become a fine gentleman, |
.expect you have new friends,’ Estella said
The ones you had in the village wouldn’t be*
good enough now, would they?’

| agreed with her. And at that moment, |
made the decision not to see Joe again.
‘Do you remember when you were cruel to
me?’ | asked Estella.

She looked at me in surprise.

‘You made me sad then,’ | told her.

‘I don’t remember,’ she replied. ‘But, you
know,

| have no heart; | am neither kind nor good!’
As she spoke, she reminded me of
someone,

but | did not know who it was. | forgot the
ideq, thinking instead how beautiful she
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But she was still so cold!

Later, when | was alone with Miss Havisham,
| told her that everyone must love Estella.
‘Love her! Love her! Love her!’ Miss
Havisham replied. ‘If she is cruel, love her!

If she breaks your heart, love her! | made
her what she is - to be loved!’

Then she whispered, ‘I'll tell you what real
love is! It is giving your heart to someone
completely - just as | didV’

She fell back in her chair with a loud cry.

As | tried to help her, there was a knock on
the door and Mr Jaggers entered. | did not
know why he had come, but Miss Havisham
recovered almost at once.

‘Do come in, Mr Jaggers,’ she said.

She was obviously expecting him, and
thanked him for arriving on time.

That evening, as we all ate dinner together,
I noticed that Mr Jaggers did not look at
Estella at all. But she looked at him often. It
gave me a strange feeling.

As soon as possible, | told Mr Jaggers how
worried | was to see Orlick again. | was sure
that Miss Havisham was not safe with him as
her gatekeeper.

‘Leave it to me!’ he replied, and he
promised to dismiss Orlick.

Estella planned to visit London soon, and |
had agreed to meet her off the coach when
she arrived. | was secretly delighted and
could not sleep that night.

‘I love her! | love her! | love her!’ | thought,
again and again. | was now sure that Miss
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Havisham wanted me to marry Estella.

In the morning, as | took a walk through the
.village, | saw several people that | knew

;1 did not speak to any of them, however

I was too proud of myself and my new life
| also kept away from Joe, but feeling guilty
that | had not seen him, | sent him a present
before | left.

,On my return to London

| told Herbert about my feelings for Estella.
‘I adored her before,

but | adore her twice as much now!’ | said.
‘She will make you unhappy,’ he replied.
‘You should try to forget her!’

I knew that would be impossible

When Estella arrived in London, some weeks
later, | thought once again that she
reminded me of someone.

‘But who could it be?’ | asked myself.
Estella climbed out of the coach. In her

new coat, she seemed more beautiful than
ever before. She stood outside the inn while
| brought her luggage to her. Then | asked
where she was going.

‘l am going in a carriage to Richmond,’ she
answered, ‘and you are coming with
me.You must take this purse and pay for
everything! We are not free to do what we
want, you know; we have to follow our
instructions.’ She did not seem annoyed that
.I was going with her, however

While we waited for a carriage to arrive, we

went into the inn to drink some tea. The
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room that we sat in was dark and gloomy,
but | was happy because Estella was with
me. Then Estella told me that she would

be staying with a wealthy lady, who would
be paid to infroduce her to suitable people
in London.

‘Do you like your teacher, Mr Matthew
Pocket?’ she asked, after a few moments.
‘As much as | could like anyone who is not
you!' | replied. ‘You silly boy!’ said Estellq,
‘how can you say that? To return to Mr
Matthew Pocket; | am sure that he is a
much better person than some other
members of his family! They are Miss
Havisham'’s relatives, you know, and

they are jealous of you. | have heard them
complain about you! But Miss Havisham
refuses to discuss you with them, so they
cannot influence her.’ A carriage soon
arrived, and we set off to Richmond.

On the way, we saw the walls of

Newgate Prison.

| told Estella that Mr Jaggers visited

his clients there, and knew all the

secrets of that terrible place.

‘He knows the secrets of every

place, | think!’ Estella replied. ‘I have known
him for most of my life, but | know him no
better now than | did when | was a small
child. How well do you know him?’ she
asked. ‘I have had dinner at his house,’ |

said. ‘That must be a very interesting place,
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replied Estella. Just then, our carriage
passed under a street light and | knew
again that she reminded me of someone.
We continued our journey, passing Mr
Matthew Pocket’s house in Hammersmith on
the way. | invited Estella to visit me there,
and she told me that | was expected to call
on her, in Richmond.

‘And, Pip,’ she sighed, ‘Miss Havisham wants
me to write to her often, to say how | am,
where | have been, and what | have worn.
She has given me nearly all of her jewellery,
you know!’ This was the first time that Estella
had called me Pip!

| was delighted, and thought it would be
wonderful if | married Estella and lived in
Richmond with her. But in my heart, | knew
the truth; Estella would never make me

Exercise on chapter 7

Complete the sentences with these words from the story.

adore - client - dismiss - elegant - gatekeeper -influence - jealous -
keep away from - leave it to me - recover - whisper




in her new long, black dress.
of my cousin because she’s just got a new

3- I was so shocked when we won the competition. | needed a few minutes to

4- The job of a is o open and close a gate, to decide who
can enter the property.

5- | absolutely my aunt. She’s one of my favourite people.

6- Don’t worry about anything at all. Just ..., .

7- You don’t have to , ho one can hear us.

8- We were warned to that part of the city at night.

9- Sarais a of mine. She comes to my salon every week to
get her hair done.

10- We're planning to Robert from his position because he
isn't doing a very good job.

11- I'm going to decide for myself which job | want to do and | won't let anyone else

'Work in pairs. Discuss the questions.

1 How does Estella explain the way she behaved towards Pip?

3 Pip says Estella reminds him of someone, but he doesn’t know who. Who do you
think it might be?

Longman critical thinking questions

Answer the following questions:

1. Why do you think Pip was shocked when he saw Estella again?

Because Estella was more beautiful than ever. .

2. What do you think about Pip“s decision not to see Joe again? Why?

It was wrong because Joe was a kind person who loved Pip very much.

3. “She will make you unhappy. You should forget her.” Who says this to Pip and Why?
Herbert. Because he knew Estella was cruel.




4. “| expect you have new friends. The ones you had in the village wouldn’t be good
enough now, would they?” Why did Estella say this and do you think it is true? Why?
She says this because Pip is now a gentleman. .l think it is true, because Pip does not
want to see Joe or people from the village now.

5. “If she is cruel, love her! If she breaks your heart, love her! | made her what she is -
to be loved!” Why do you think Miss Havisham wants people to love Estella when she
is so cruel?

She wants people to feel the same as she did, when her cruel fiancé left her.

6. “We are not free to do what we want, you know; we have to follow our instructions.”
Whose instructions do you think Estella is talking about, and why are they not free?
Miss Havisham gave the instructions. She wanted to control them. .

7. Why do you think some of Havisham®s relatives, the Pockets, were jealous of

Miss Havisham helped Pip, although he was not her relative.

8. Estella proved to be a bad character. Explain.

She advised Pip not to see the village people again. .

9. Pip’s character was not strong. lllustrate.Estella had a great influence over Pip.
Explain. .

Estella advised him not to see Joe again and he agreed.

10. Pip cared about Miss Havisham. Explain. .

He told Mr Jaggers that Miss Havisham was not safe with Orlick as gatekeeper.

11-1f you were Miss Havisham, would you take your revenge on men or try to do good
and forget the past? Why?

- I'd try to overcome this bad experience to move on, but | won't forget it as it taught
me a lesson: not to blindly trust others.

12-Do you like Estella®s character? Why?

- No, She didn't have a normal childhood. Miss Havisham had used her to break
men's hearts, so she was cold, conceited and cruel despite her matchless beauty.




Before you read
e What makes a good, or a nice, person?
e Is Estella a good person? Why? Why not?




| did not understand Estella, or my feelings
for her. My future in London and what my
expectations might bring were also uncertain.
| knew that | had changed, and not for the
best, since | had met Mr Jaggers and learnt that
| was to become a gentleman. | sometimes
wished that | had never met Miss Havisham.
| also felt guilty for two reasons: | had not
visited Joe, and | had been exiravagant,
encouraging Herbert to spend more money
than he should. We had both become
members of The Finches - an expensive
gentlemen’s club where we ate large dinners
and had discussions with some of the other
members - including Bentley Drummle.
Herbert and | often returned to our lodgings
after midnight, and woke up late.
After visiting my teacher in Hammersmith,
| often went to Richmond so that | could
see Estella. | still hoped that she would fall
in love with me, but | usually felt unhappy
when we were together.
Once, when | took Estella to visit Miss
Havisham, they had a terrible argument. | had
felt sorry for Miss Havisham as she sighed and
complained to me that Estella was a proud,
hard woman, with a cold heart.
‘You should know,’ replied Estella, ‘because |
am what you made mel’
If Estella had a cold heart, she hid it well.
The wealthy woman, who Estella lived with
in Richmond, had introduced her to many
people in London and she now had many
admirers. | was jealous of them all, especially
Bentley Drummle. He was stupid, arrogant
and ugly, and | was sorry that she knew him.
One day, | told her how sad | was that she
encouraged Drummile to visit her.
‘You know that | want to trick all of my
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admirers,’ she replied. ‘All of them, apart alad el ra ) W) Ao Jas cand
from you!’ ¢ aglS" M Cmaaall JS £108 & i A
At least Herbert and | were good friends, 1dlas La
even though we were often in debt. As soon Cladea Ci g Ui i JiY) e
as we had paid off our old debts, new ones LS L GHE W cpa a1 o ¢ Copasan
appeared. As Herbert had less money than |
did, he soon owed more than me.

Our extravagant life was interrupted one day
when news came that my sister had died.
Because she had beenill for so long and now
lived so far away, | had almost forgotten about ‘
her; and although | was not sad, | was angry that wils LY s
her attacker had not been caught. And 1 13y W) (i g ALy gha B Al Aday sa
when | thought of Orlick, | wanted revenge. G pe ol e g ¢ L el o] s 288
| returned home for the funeral and found Luale s A Y) ¢ baa oS al Al
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parents, a bird sang high above us. Cia gy Blall gdand (35l ) e
Soon afterwards, Joe, Biddy and | were alone 559 a8 s ¢ pally Uile J3ial)
together. Joe was as good to me as ever, and
Biddy was kind and patient. | was sorry that |
had not visited them sooner.

That evening, | went for a walk with Biddy.
‘What will you do now, Biddy?’ | asked her,
affectionately. ‘If you want any money...’ ) ‘ ‘ ‘
‘I'll tell you, Mr Pip,’ she replied quickly. ‘I'm Ay A Sale aa 5 ol (A il
going to be the teacher at our new village Lrillas L (s an AR 53 (B ] ¢ plasall
school! | know that | will enjoy it. After alll, 1A 1E g b OV Cpladian AL 1B gay
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often,’ | said. ‘| am not going to leave you
and Joe alone!’

‘Are you sure that you will come often?’ she
asked, in a very quiet voice.

| was hurt. But in my heart, | was not sure

that | would keep my promise.

As | said goodbye to Biddy and Joe the next
day, | realised that they knew me better than |
knew myself.

It would soon be my twenty-first birthday.

| hoped that | would receive all of my

fortune then, and discover the name of my
secret benefactor.

But when the day arrived, Mr Jaggers gave
me a very extravagant present of five hundred
pounds. He told me, however, that he could
not answer any questions about my secret
benefactor, nor could | send my thanks. He
also said that he did not know when | would
meet my benefactor.

| realised then that it might be years before |
would know the truth.

By now, | was worried about Herbert. He did
not earn enough money to pay his debts, and
so | decided to use my five hundred pounds
to help him.

Mr Wemmick suggested that | used some

of my money to help a merchant, called

Mr Clarriker, with his business. In return, Mr
Clarriker agreed to meet Herbert and

offer him a well-paid job. Herbert was
delighted, and accepted at once. When |
saw how happy he was, it seemed that my
expectations had done some good at last.
Two years passed. Herbert and | moved to
our new lodgings next to the river, and as |
did not need a teacher any more, | no longer
visited the Pocket family in Hammersmith.
Herbert often travelled abroad for Mr
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Clarriker, and | missed him and hoped that
he would soon return.

One dark and stormy evening, when Herbert
was away in France, | was reading by the fire
in our lodgings. As the clock struck eleven, |
shut my book. And then | heard it - a strange
noise outside on the stairs.

| held up a light and ran to see what it was.
‘Is someone there?’ | called out.

‘Yes’, came a man’s voice, ‘I've come o see
Mr Pip.’

‘Is there something the matter?’ | asked,
worried now.

‘Nothing’s the matter,’ said the man as he
came towards me.

And then, | saw him: a man of about sixty,

with dark, grey hair and a heavy, rough coat.

He was clearly delighted to see me. | invited
him in and he looked around.

‘I'm glad you’ve grown up, my boy!' he said.
Suddenly, | realised that | knew him.

It was as though the wind and rain had

washed away the years since we had last met,

in the graveyard where | had given him Joe’s
file and some food. He was Magwitch, the

convict from the marshes all those years ago.

‘I have never forgotten what you did for

me that day, Pip!" Magwitch said. ‘l was sent
to Australia for life when they caught me
afterwards. I've been a sheep farmer there
ever since, and have made a fortune.’

‘Your friend kept his promise,’ | said.

‘He found me and brought me this.’ Then |
showed him the shiny new coin | had been
given years before by the stranger at the
village inn. Magwitch smiled and nodded.

‘I wanted to find you as soon as | arrived
back in England,” Magwitch said, ‘so | wrote
to Mr Jaggers and was given your address.’
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Seeing my astonished face, he said, ‘Yes, Pip, A" oac gy Aiua A gl A" el
I've made a gentleman of you! When you Aland) 4y i 25" 00 (A palg Aang
gave me the food and that file all those years O gl ) daad) anaad) Lsaeal)
ago, | decided that if | ever became rich, | U3 b il sl 38 cpa <l i
would make you rich, too! I've worked hard
in Australia ever since, so that you won't need
to work. I'm your second father, Pip. You
mean more to me than any son!’

1 didn’'t know what to say
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Exercise on chapter 8

Complete the summary using the words and phrases in the box.

' benefactor - doesn't tell him who it is - except for him - means more to him |
than a son - neither of them believe that he will - uncertain

Pip feels that he doesn’t understand his feelings for Estella and his future in
London also seems 1 In spite of this, he
often visits Estella in Richmond and she tells him that she wants to trick all of her
admirers 2




he travels home for the funeral. He promises Biddy that he will visit them often, but
................................................................................................................ . Pip’s 21st
birthday arrives and Mr Jaggers gives him a present of £500 from his benefactor but
Pip uses the money to help his friend Herbert.
hen, one night, Pip meets Magwitch again and he is astonished to find out that he
He has made a fortune as a sheep
armer in Australia and wants to share his money with Pip because he

Work in pairs. Discuss the questions.

1 Which of the events in this part of the story surprised you the most? Why?

2 Do you think the events in this part of the story will have a positive or negative

mpact on Pip in the future?

Looking back, were there any clues in the story which suggested who Pip’s

benefactor was?

Longman critical thinking questions

Answer the following questions:
1. ,,You should know," replied Estella, ,because | am what you made me!*
Do you think Estella was satisfied with the role she played with Miss Havisham? Why?
- Yes, because the way she was brought up made her eager to break men's heart.
2. Do you sympathise with Magwitch as a result of his assistance to Pip? Why?
- Yes, because Magwitch loved Pip as his own son and tried to help him to become
a gentleman later in life.
3. ,.I still hoped that she would fall in love with me, but | usually felt unhappy when
we were together.” Why do you think Pip felt unhappy when they were together?
- Because of Estella's nature and cold character. She always treated him as one of
the commons and never seemed to share his love.
4. , You know that | want to trick all of my admirers,” she replied. , All of them, apart
from you!" What do you think these words show about Estella®“s character?




- Estella was brought up to despise _iiaxmen but to use her beauty to attract them
and then break their hearts. She was heartless towards men.

5. If you were Pip, would you accept the assistance even if it were from a convict?
Why?

- Yes, because money would help me fulfill my expectations in life.

6. Do you think Magwitch®s character had any bright sides? If yes, what are they?
- Magwitch was noble: Although it was Pip who did the stealing, Magwitch didn't
not want the boy who has helped him getting into trouble. So he nobly takes the
blame upon himself.

7. Why do you think Pip didn*“t understand how he felt about Estella?

- Pip felt deep in love with Estalla and looked forward to marrying her despite his
being unhappy when they were together.

8. What might have happened if Pip hadn“t helped Magwitch?

- He might have been arrested earlier by the police or he could have been killed
by Compeyson.

9. If you were Estella, who would you prefer: Pip or Bentley Drummle? Why?

- | would prefer Bentley Drummle as he belonged to the upper class and he was
wealthy.

10. Do you think Pip was completely ungrateful to others? Why?

- Yes, having been a gentleman, he was ashamed of his best friend Joe.

- No, Because he had to give a hand to Provis, who had helped Pip to become a
gentleman.

11. Do you think Estella was right to be a tool in Miss Havisham's hands? Why?

- Yes, Miss Havisham spoiled Estella and lavished Y4ic céxiher with money and

jewellery. so, she couldn't have disobeyed Miss Havisham.




Before you read

e What is Pip’s opinion of Magwitch?

e What is your opinion of Magwitch?
Magwitch pulled my gold watch out of my
pocket, and looked at the ring on my finger,
and at my clothes and books.

‘What a fine gentleman you are now, Pip!’
he said, happily. ‘Did you not think that |
might be your benefactor?’

‘No, never!’ | replied, horrified.

‘Only Mr Jaggers knew,’ Magwitch
continued. ‘But all the time | was in Australia,
| was planning to return home -to see

my gentleman!” My heart sank when | heard
this news. Miss Havisham was not my
benefactor after all, and so Estella was not
meant for me! And this convict had made
me leave Joe for a new life in London! | felt
sad and ashamed. But worse was to come.
Magwitch came close to me, and
whispered, ‘The problem is, my boy, that |
have a life sentence. If | am caught here, |
will be put back in prison!” What would | do
with Magwitch? Where could he stay? | was
upset by these and other questions that night
while Magwitch slept well in Herbert’'s room.
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On the way downstairs to get a light, | fell
over something. It was a man, crouching

in the corner! When | asked him what he
was doing he didn't reply and ran outside.

| followed him, but the street was empty.

| told the night watchman what had
happened, and we looked for the man
together. But we found no one.

‘We haven’t had many visitors tonight,
because of the storm,’ the watchman said.
‘But | saw your visitor arrive at eleven. He
had another man with him, | think.’

‘What did that other man look like?’ | asked.
The night watchman did not know exactly,
but thought he wore a dark coat.

In the morning, | asked Magwitch if he had
brought a man with him. He denied it, but
said that someone could have followed him
into the building.

‘We’ll turn you into the best gentleman in
London, Pip!’ he said proudly, and threw

a purse full of money onto the table.
‘Everything | have is yours! And there’s a lot
more where that came from!

He then told me to call him Provis from now
on. That was his name in Australia. When
Provis said he had returned permanently, |
went to see Mr Jaggers at once.
Unfortunately, he confirmed that Provis was
my benefactor, and advised me to be
careful. | was sure that Provis would be
caught. Even with the new clothes that | had
bought him, he still looked like a convict. We
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did not go out for several days while |
wondered what to do.

Then Herbert returned. Provis told him

not to tell anyone that he was there, and
Herbert, who was as scared as | was,
immediately agreed. ‘We’ll make you a
gentleman, too, my boy!’ Provis laughed.

| was grateful to Provis because he had done
so much for me, but at the same time, | also
disliked his behaviour. He boasted that he
had made me a gentleman, and he thought
that | would be happy with a wealthy new
life in London.

Now that | knew the truth, however, | was
horrified. My benefactor was a criminal!

| knew that | could not accept any more
money from him in the future.

Herbert and | knew that Provis would be
caught if he stayed in England. As he had
been so good to me, | felt it was my duty to
help him escape. After that, | never wanted
to see him again.

The next day, Provis told Herbert and | about
his life. He did not know where he was born,
or who his parents were. He had been alone
for as long as he could remember.

As a child he was always hungry, so he stole
and begged to survive. As he grew up, he
continued to steal and spent more and more
time in prison. However, when he was not in
prison, he sometimes worked for a short time.
He learnt to read and write from people that
he met as he travelled around the country.
He even got married and it seemed that his
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life was finally improving. Then, one day, he O AaSaall & asaad) ¢ gl g8 i el
met a man called Compeyson. Ogmsbaa oS Y adl adl araa 08 Jlpmn ud g
At first, Provis thought that his new friend ¢ Jad JaS W pally Iy
was a gentleman; he wore fine clothes and S aSa ¢ AN A daSaal) ABaa AN
spoke well. But then Provis discovered that . Ogenbia oS (pa Johal Baal Craadly (s g
Compeyson was really a dishonest person. ¢ Ol A Gl ) Gada 1 b ) A
He found out that Compeyson and his friend, s ¢l aal B Al Gy B )iy
Arthur, had been very successful in the past, O8Iy b g gald ¢ L S) e ) gald
and had even tricked a rich, young woman b Ui oS Lady 5 .02 Y () e g Adidedd)
out of most of her money. They had now (AL Ay 85y
spent almost all the money and needed to ool Al 8 ALAu) (ha () geubia oS A LS
get some more. Arthur could not help g Al b AN agiall cudlll Laxie
because he was too ill, but he also felt guilty e Gl 8T ¢ AT Ja den e b g s
for what he had done in the past. " 1l ¢ odla Ll L Latie
So Provis began to steal for Compeyson, Juay
and soon they were both caught. However, Ol b ) sk gale] g agiad) agale Jic of
Compeyson told everyone in court that Al b 3 giall ga Usdia Ul g of S35,
Provis was responsible for all the crimes. ) Gsitaa) dle Lavie uaa La Uy Ll g ¢ a gl
Because Compeyson looked and behaved ¢ ) Ao
like a gentleman, the court believed him. A glaal L) 358 A ) goulin oS puia g o
As a result, Provis was given a longer prison aa e b Juan ¢ dlll gy g )
sentence than Compeyson. The two men Ll ) Al ) ads Blal) sde Gandly
were both sent to the same prison ship, far g dia Gl ) i 8 of iy ¢ B
out on some marshes. One day, after they L iyl agel o o oS 106 sl

had had a bad argument, Provis CABall) dl L5 " i Ja S A o @™
dived off the ship and swam to land. It was .
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while he was hiding in the graveyard nearby
that he met me.
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that day. When | had met the second
convict on the marshes and had told Provis
that there was a second man, he had started
to search for him. When the two men met,
they began to fight. It was then that they
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were found by the soldiers and taken back
to the prison ship. | remembered that Joe
and | had walked with the soldiers that day,
and that we had seen what had happened.
When the convicts had returned to the prison
ship, Compeyson was put in leg-irons for
trying to escape. However, Provis got a life
sentence and was sent to Australia.

‘Well, you can see that | didn’t stay there for
life. | had to come back to see you, Pip,’ he
said. ‘l wanted to see you as a gentleman.’
At that moment, | began to feel sorry for
Provis, but | was horrified by him, too.

‘Is Compeyson still alive?’ | asked.

‘I don’t know,’ he replied. ‘But if he is, | am
sure that he will want to kill me!’ Just then,
Herbert showed me a note that he had
written. It said, Miss Havisham’s half-brother
was called Arthur. Compeyson is the man
who took Miss Havisham's fortune and
deserted her! When | read this, | feared

for Provis. Compeyson would

certainly kill him if he found him.

Herbert and | both knew

now that Provis must leave the

country as soon as possible. | felt

that | must go with him, to help

him escape, and | did not know

how long it would be before |

would return.
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confirm - crouch - to desert - fear for - My heart sank - night watchman -
permanently

1 We're going to move back to France because | have a new job there.

down next to my 3-year-old son so we could talk more easily.
3 | hadn’t expected you me at the wedding. | thought
you wanted to marry mel!

when | opened the letter with my exam grades, they

weren’t very good.
5 There's a who walks around the buildings at night.
6 We really Ahmed because he’s going to try a really
dangerous new trick on his bike today.
7 I'm not sure whether the event will still go ahead, but I'll check and

Longman critical thinking questions

Answer the following questions:
1. If you were Pip, would you be ashamed to know that Magwitch was your
benefactor?




- Yes, because he was a criminal. The money he gave me must be illegal.
- No, Magwitch had to steal just to survive. When he had the chance to live normally,
he proved that he was a productive citizen.
- No, what matters is that he gave me the money that helped me achieve my
expectations.
2. Should Pip have told the police that the convict had returned from Australia? Why?
- No, because that convict had helped him to be a gentleman. Pip felt indebted to
him.
. Do you think that the convict sympathised with Pip because of his poor childhood?
hy?
- Yes, Magwitch gave all this money to Pip as Pip was an orphan like him. He wanted
Pip to live the kind of life that Magwitch had dreamed of when he was Pip's age.
4. “ As he had been so good to me, | felt it was my duty to help him escape,” said Pip.
Do you agree with Pip*s opinion? Why?
- Yes, Pip owed Magwich a favour: He have Pip the chance to be a gentleman, be
educated well and aspire to get married to Estella.
. “As a child, he was always hungry, so he stole and begged to survive.” Do you
agree that Provis (Magwitch) was a victim of his poor childhood? Why?
- Yes, as he was an orphan, he had no one to look after him. Had he had a family, he
ouldn't have resorted to theft.
- No, instead of stealing or begging, he could have searched for a job to earn a living.
6. Would Pip have been happier if Miss Havisham had been his benefactor? Why?
- Yes, because this meant that he would marry Estella one day.
7. In your opinion, was Pip a young man of principles ? iss.«Why do you think so?
- Yes, as he refused to take any more money from Magwitch when he learned that his
benefactor was a criminal.
B. Was Provis right to boast about his money? Why?
- Yes, since he was born, he has been a gentleman who belonged to the upper class.
- No, he should have boasted about his good manners not money. Boasting made the
others like Pip hate him.

Chapter 10




Before you read
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e Do you think that Pip is happy to have discovered who his benefactor is?

Give reasons.

Estella had left Richmond, and was now
living with Miss Havisham again. | decided

to visit them immediately. Herbert offered to
look after Provis while | was away; it was only
to be for one night.

On my way to Miss Havisham'’s house, |
stopped at the nearby inn and found Bentley
Drummle there. He boasted that he was
having dinner that evening with a young lady,
and he looked pleased with himself. When he
left on his horse, | noticed a man outside the
inn who reminded me of Orlick.

| went to see Miss Havisham at once. She
was in her room, wearing her wedding dress.
Estella sat next to her. She was knitting.

‘Why are you here, Pip?’ Miss Havisham
asked.

| could see that she was surprised to see me.
‘You will not be surprised - or sorry - to

know that | am very unhappy,’ | replied. ‘I
know now who my benefactor really is. And

| realise that until now, | have misunderstood
everything! | thought that Mr Jaggers ...’

‘Mr Jaggers,’ Miss Havisham interrupted, ‘has
nothing to do with this. He is my lawyer. The
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fact that he is also your benefactor’s lawyer is
a coincidence, and that is alll He is a lawyer
who works for many different people.’

‘But you misled mel’ | said. ‘| made a mistake
and you let me continue to believe it. That
isn’'t kind, Miss Havisham..’

‘Yes, | have misled you, Pip,” Miss Havisham
said. ‘But why should | be kind?’

‘You were kind to me as a child,’ | replied.
‘You paid for my apprenticeship with Joe.
However, when you allowed me to believe
that you were my benefactor, you were
unkind to your family too.’

‘You believed what you wanted to believe.’

‘I have lived with your relatives, Herbert

and Matthew Pocket, in London,’ | said.

‘They are kind, and they helped me because
they thought you were my benefactor. They
wanted to make you happy, but you have
misled them, too. They are both good people
- not like some of your other relatives!’

Miss Havisham thought for a moment. Then
she turned and asked, ‘Then tell me, what can
| do to thank Herbert and Matthew Pocket?’
‘Miss Havisham, please use your money to
help Herbert,’ | replied. ‘Two years ago, |
secretly arranged for him to get a better job
so that he could pay his debts. But now | must
go abroad, and | cannot help him any more.’
Miss Havisham nodded. | turned to Estellq,
who was looking down at her work.

‘Estella, you know that | love you!’ | cried.
She did not move.

‘I have loved you since we first met,’ |
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continuved. ‘I thought Miss Havisham wanted
us to get married.’

Estella looked at me coldly. ‘| do not share
your feelings,’ she said. ‘Don’t you remember?
| warned you long ago that | have no heart.’

‘I saw Bentley Drummle just now,’ | told her.
‘Surely you don’t love him?’

‘We are going to marry,’ she answered.

| left at once. Unable to think clearly, | walked
all the way back to London. It was late that
evening when | reached the edge of the city.
Near my lodgings, a young boy was waiting.
When he saw me, he stopped me and gave
me a note from Mr Wemmick, warning me not
to return home.

| went to a hotel, but | was unable to sleep
that night. The next morning, | visited Mr
Wemmick and asked what had happened.
He explained that while | was away, he had
visited Newgate Prison. Someone there had
warned him that Provis, Herbert and | were
being watched. Mr Wemmick had also heard
that Compeyson was alive, and that he was
in London.

Herbert had already been warned by Mr
Wemmick, so he had found Provis some new
lodgings in a house by the river. Mr and Mrs
Whimple lived there, together with their
daughter, Clara.

| left Mr Wemmick and went to see Provis

at the Whimple’'s house. Provis already knew
that he was in danger, and agreed to escape
abroad with me. Herbert and | decided that
we would keep a boat on the river, close
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to the Whimple’s house. We could use it to
escape when the time came.

| began to take the boat out from the
Whimples’ house regularly so that | could
practise rowing. | went out on the river

every day, whatever the weather. Sometimes
Herbert came with me. The weeks passed
slowly. Nothing happened, but Herbert and

| feared for Provis. We felt that someone was
permanently watching us.

| was sure that Estella had become Bentley
Drummle’s wife. One evening in February,

to take my mind off my sad thoughts, |

went to the theatre. Mr Wopsle, a friend from
home, was now working in London as an
actor. | watched him perform and went to
congratulate him afterwards.

When | saw him, Mr Wopsle told me that he
had seen a man in black sitting behind me
and watching me during the play. ‘Mr Pip, do
you remember that day when you were a
child and some soldiers came to the door?’
he asked.

‘I remember it well,’ | replied.

‘Well, it is very strange, but the man in the
theatre today seemed very familiar. When |
saw his face, | remembered our walk across
the marshes with the soldiers to find the
convicts who had escaped. | am sure that the
man | saw today was one of those convicts.’
| was sure that the man was Compeyson, but
there was nothing | could do.

Herbert, Provis and | waited. | felt we were
going to have to wait for some time.
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Mr Jaggers, Mr Wemmick and | were eating
dinner at Mr Jaggers’ house, and we had

just been talking about Miss Havisham. She
wanted me to visit her the following day.

‘So our friend, Estella, has married!’

Mr Jaggers said.

Mr Jaggers continued, ‘Bentley Drummle is
strong, but he is not intelligent. He may find

it difficult to be married to Estella. | do not
think they will have a happy marriage.’

He looked at Molly, his housekeeper. She
quickly put some food on the table. | realised
then that her hands, her eyes and her hair all
reminded me of Estella! | was sure that they
were related.

As we were walking back home that evening,
| asked Mr Wemmick to tell me Molly’s

story. He explained that when she was young,
Molly had been a homeless criminal.

She was once married,’ said Mr Wemmick,

‘to a man who used to spend a lot of time

in prison. One day, she was accused of
murdering her young daughter as well as an
older woman. She was acquitted by the court,
however, thanks to Mr Jaggers. She became
his housekeeper afterwards. This all happened
more than twenty years ago. Mr Jaggers is
very good at what he does.’

Could Estella be Molly’s daughter? | wanted
to find out, and hoped to get an answer from
Miss Havisham the following day.

To my surprise, Miss Havisham seemed

almost afraid of me now.
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‘You have asked me to help Herbert Pocket,
and | will,” she said, as soon as | entered her
dressing room. ‘I will pay for him to continue
working for Mr Clarriker.’

| was pleased. But then | thought of Estella,
who was no longer there.

Miss Havisham asked if | was very unhappy.
‘Yes,’ | said, ‘for many reasons, which | cannot
discuss.’

Then she asked, ‘Is there nothing | can do?’
‘I do not think so.’

‘Oh, what have | done?’ she cried, over and
over again. Her eyes were full of tears.

‘Is Estella married?’ | asked.

‘Yes,” she said. ‘Forgive me, Pip! | used her to
break your heart. But if you knew my story,
you would pity meY’

Then she told me everything.

Exercise on chapter 10

Complete the sentences with the correct form of these words from the chapter.

acquit - coincidence - criminal - lawyer - murder - related - rowing - take
my mind off - tear

1- After she finished university, she frained to be a ..................ueenennne..e. .
2- He bought his own boat because he liked so much.
-We hadn’t planned to go to the theatre on the same night as my sister; it was just a




because they looked so different.
was told he would go to prison for twenty years.

from falling when it was time to say goodbye

the old man, but they didn’'t know how.
8- Five months ago, she was on the charge of murder.
9 If I'm worried about something, | usually play music to

Answer the questions in your notebook.

1- How did Miss Havisham mislead Pip?

Discuss the questions in pairs.

¢ In what ways do Herbert and Wemmick show their loyalty towards Pip?

e Are you surprised that Miss Havisham seems to feel sorry for Pip? Explain your
answer.

Longman critical thinking questions

Answer the following questions

1. Are you surprised that Miss Havisham seemed to feel sorry for Pip? Why?
- Yes, She always used Estella to break his heart.




. »| saw Bentley Drummle just now," | told her. "Surely you don‘t love him?* What do

ou think the question reflects about Pip“s character?

- It reflects his jealousy :_£0of Bentley Drummle . Pip still has a beam of hope that Estallg
oves him although she warned him before that she has no heart.

. Was it surprising for Pip to know that Estella wanted to marry Bentley Drummle? Why?
- No, because Bentley Pip knew that she had many admirers and Drummle told him
before that he was having dinner with a young lady: Estella.

4. Do you think that Pip should have been away from Provis when he knew they had
been watched? Why?

- No, he should have kept Provis's side and thought of a way to help him escape from
London.

. If you were Pip, would you agree to escape with Provis? Why?

- No, | would just help him escape. | would stay in London to achieve my expectations
6. ,Yes, “she said. ,Forgive me, Pip! | used her to break your heart. But if you knew my
story, you would pity me!* If you were Pip, would you pity Miss Havisham? Why?

- Yes, because the bad experience she went through made her psychologically

recked ) &hasand she was kind to me as a child when she paid for my

apprenticeship with Joe.

7. Do you think that Estella was badly affected by her mother? Why?

- No, she spent most of her childhood with Miss Havisham who had adopted her.

- Yes, If her mother hadn't agreed to leave her with Miss Havisham, Estella would have

ived a normal childhood.

B. Miss Havisham asked if | was very unhappy. Why do you think Miss Havisham asked

Pip that question?

- Because Estella was no longer at Miss Havisham's house as she got married to

Bentley Drummle.

9., Yes,” | said, ,,for many reasons, which | cannot discuss®. What do you think the

easons for Pip“s being unhappy were?

- He knew for sure that Estella didn't love him as she got married to Bentley Drummle.
iss Havisham wasn't his benefactor. He also knew who Estella's parents were.

10. ,Oh, what have | done?* she cried, over and over again. Her eyes were full of

ears. What do you think the cause of Miss Havisham®s tears was?

- She regretted using Estella to break men's heart especially Pip to take revenge on

men.




Before you read
o At the end of Chapter 4, Pip learnt that he would be rich. How does he
feel about this? Why?
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suddenly had a terrible feeling. | was sure that
something bad had happened to

Miss Havisham, so | ran back to her room. |
quickly opened the door. Miss

Havisham was still in her chair, but she was
screaming. A spark from the fire

had fallen on her wedding dress, and now it
was burning fiercely. | was wearing

a thick coat, so | took it off and used it to
cover her and put out the flames. | also
pulled the tablecloth off the table in the dining
room and used that. The spiders

ran away in all directions. | didn’t notice that |
had burnt my hands until the fire

was out and we were lying on the floor of the
black and burnt room. Miss

Havisham was badly injured and unable to
move. The doctor came, and then |

waited for Miss Havisham'’s relatives to arrive.
It was late in the afternoon

before | opened the gate to leave. As | left, |
heard Miss Havisham crying out,

again and again, ‘Forgive me! Forgive me!’ |
was in pain when | reached my

lodgings that night, so Herbert washed and
bandaged my burnt hands. If | sat

quietly and rested, my mind immediately
went back to the terrible fire.

Herbert noticed this and did his best to talk to
me about other things. As he

worked, he told me that he had had a long
conversation with Provis, and had

learnt much more about his past. ‘About
twenty years ago, Provis was in love
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with a young woman called Molly,” Herbert
said. ‘They were married and had a
daughter. Provis loved the child very much,
but one day, after an argument,

Molly disappeared with the little girl. Provis
was afraid that his daughter was

dead. Oh, sorry, did | hurt you? Is the
bandage too tight?’ ‘Not at all, Herbert.
You are very gentle. Please continue the
story.’ ‘After several months, Provis

heard that Molly had been accused of
murder. Some people thought that she

had killed the child, as well as an older
woman. Provis was very upset and did

not go to the court. Mr Jaggers worked as
Molly’s lawyer and she was

acquitted. But Provis does not know what
happened to Molly, or their daughter,

after that.” ‘Herbert!’ | cried, ‘This is incredible.

Provis is Estella’s father!’ | went

at once to Mr Jaggers, and told him that |
knew that Molly and Provis were

Estella’s parents. He explained that when
Molly left Provis, she had hidden

Estella. Because the little girl suddenly
disappeared, Molly was accused of
murder. Miss Havisham wanted to adopt a
little girl at that time, so he took

Estella to her. And once Molly was free from
prison, he asked her to become his

housekeeper. ‘Now that you know the truth, |

adyvise you not to repeat it to
anyone,’ Mr Jaggers said. | promised that |
would not tell anyone. Soon
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afterwards, two letters arrived. One was from
Mr Wemmick, telling Herbert and

| that it was time to help Provis escape. The
second letter did not say who it was

from. It promised that | would find out more
about Provis if | went that night to

an old house, on the marshes near my village.
| thought this was probably

important, so | decided to leave at once. But
first I left a note for Herbert, telling

him what had happened.

It was dark and wet as | walked to the old
house on the marshes that evening.

The pale light of a candle, in a downstairs
window, helped to guide me there. |
knocked on the door, but nobody came. Then
| tried the handle and found that

the door opened easily. As | went into the
building, however, | was hit by

something. ‘Who is this?’ | shouted. ‘Help!
Help!" A man’s strong hand held me

against the wall. With my burnt arms, | could
not fight. Then | was tied up. By the

light of the candle, | recognised Orlick. ‘Now
I've got youl!’ said Orlick, in a loud

voice. Then he shouted, ‘| am going to stop
you. You have always spoiled things

for me. | lost my job at Miss Havisham’s
because of you! And you told Biddy not

to trust me!’ | knew that calling for help would
make no difference because the

house was too far from any other building. As |
stood there, tied up against the
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wall, | thought of all the people who would
suffer if | died now: Provis would

think | had deserted him; Herbert would be
sad; Joe and Biddy would never

know how sorry | was for my behaviour
towards them. ‘I'm going to tell you
something,’ he said quietly. ‘You made me
angry and jealous, so | took my

revenge!’ Now | knew what had happened.
Orlick had found Provis’s leg-irons,

years ago, when they were forgotten on the
marshes. So Orlick had deliberately

left the leg-irons in the kitchen when he
attacked my sister! Nearly everyone

who saw it thought that a convict had
committed the crime.But now, Orlick was
going to kill me! He ran towards me, and |
fainted. When | opened my eyes,

Herbert was next to me and Orlick had gone.
When | left my house that morning,

| had dropped Orlick’s letter in the entrance
hall to our rooms. After | had left,

Herbert had found my note and the letter and
he had started to worry. He had

met Startop, our friend from Hammersmith,
and together they had followed me

to the marshes. He arrived with a group of
men from the village and this had

saved my life. But now there was no time to
look for Orlick. We had to help

Provis escape; any delay would be very
dangerous for him. Herbert and | had
already made plans to help Provis escape. |
was to go with Provis abroad, so |

38

B S (3l Ty g Al iliade <0 22

Aoty ¢ Coam el (e Uiida ¢ gl il
Ja s 0 A gara g duaag I 2Y) ) lia
138 g 4y 81

Gl o g Uiy 0% ol GV (Sl (Al 3830
Basluall Ugle oS &l )9 oo

M ekl ¢S padlE (gF g g B
Uaad Jadlly iy Ul g b (IS Aule

o il S g gl (Ao (b g Basluwal
s Cada AlM g Al ) g

9 S G gl ) ra gEddl g Ao
G S8l Uy g )9S g5l
a3 g ol ) dapaaly

O G B (e by 1A Lide oS sl
Cady puadd el il | Al padd 6f Ul
afBada ¥ ba il Jeb Jdo sl disnd
B by L) sl Us qu o g

) Uy ¢ Gl aal 0 ol Lasie Y
Lilay y sloval) &lld (pa JAlia cg B, gl Jiud
B U R Jall Uisdaal g )

A o sal) B Lils Ubeal

A sall 4 JAS 3 el ) Uy s
RN

aay LB g Asanl) olgal) & Uy B B )

OB US s £ ) galed 3 AL ¢ dslu i
¢ Ul da B Juaabd ¢ oS AN 13 ¢
JEZEE R QP JUNPARE b PR Y
Las ol By ¢ gty iR @eay

¢ Sl Lilad

oary dUa Gls U8 )95 quilay AT 8 i g
Crad) S 5 Ayl Bl

(ot Ll B (g3 1) geasa S OIS

S g 081 Blalda

Great Expectations



quickly packed a suitcase and took it with me
to the river, where Herbert and

Startop were waiting by our boat. We didn’t
know exactly where we were going,

but we had to get Provis out of the country
without anyone else seeing us.

The sun shone as we rowed slowly along the
river so that no one would notice

anything strange about us. Provis joined us in
the boat when nobody was

watching, and we went further down the river.
Late that evening we tied our

boat up and spent the night at a nearby inn.
We continued our journey the next

day until we came to the place where
steamers took on passengers. Then we
stopped our boat in deep water and waited.
About an hour later, the steamer to

Hamburg appeared. We thought that this boat
would be our best opportunity,

and we felt confident that nothing was going
to go wrong with our plan. Provis

and | said goodbye to Herbert and Startop,
and stood up. But as we did so,

another boat stopped next to ours. In it were
some police officers and an older

man. It was Compeyson! My heart nearly
stopped in surprise. But Provis was

the most surprised of all of us. He wasn’t
expecting things to end like this at all.

‘Abel Magwitch, also known as Provis!’ a
police officer shouted. ‘You must

come with us!
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Longman critical thinking questions

Exercise on chapter 11

Answer the following questions:
1. If you were Pip, would you take off your coat and try to save Miss Havisham and put
out the flames although she used Estella to take revenge on you?
- Yes, despite her cruelty, She was kind to me and | forgave her.
- Yes, even if she used Estella to break my heart, it's my duty to save her.
2. Do you think that Pip wouldn*t have loved Estella if he had known that Molly and
Provis were her parents? Why?
- No, Thanks to her matchless beauty, he would fall in love with her. He himself was
socially no better than her as both were orphans.
. What might have happened if anyone had known that Orlick had attacked Pip*s
sister?
- There would have been enough proof for Pip to report Orlick to the police.
4. Do you think it was right for Pip to go to an old house, on the marshes near his
ilage at night alone? Why?
- No, it was foolish of him to go there. He should have understood that it was a trick.
- Yes, because he wanted to find out more about Provis.
. Why do you think Pip wanted to know more about Provis?
- He wanted to know if Provis knew that his daughter was still alive.
6. “ | thought of all the people who would suffer if | died now”. What do you think this
evealed about Pip’s character?
- It revealed it he cared at last for the people who really loved him: Joe and Biddy.




7. Should Pip have planned to make Provis escape alone? Why?
- No, He accompanied Provis because he felt that he was indebted to him.
es, lest Pip should be caught by the police or be attacked by Compeyson.
8. If you were Pip, would you forgive Miss Havisham? Why?
- Yes, as she treated me kindly when | was young. | would appreciate the real motives
behind her cruelty towards me.

- No, she was too cruel to me to forgive her.
9. What might have happened if Miss Havisham*s fiancée hadn*t left her?

- She would have lived a normal life. She wouldn't have thought of adopting children

ike Estella or Herbert.

10. Do you like Pip*s character? Why?

- No, He forgot the people who loved him once he had wealth. He was deep in love
ith a girl who shared him no feelings. He thought that happiness and being a wealthy

gentleman are twin brothers.

11. “I knew that | would always love Estella, even if she was cruel to me.” If you were

Pip, would you continue loving Estella, even if she was cruel to you?

- No, It would be foolish of me to think of loving such a cold girl with no heart who

doesn't share me any feelings.




Chapter 12
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Before you read

e If you were a police officer, would you believe Provis or Compeyson? Why?

e What do you think will happen next?

Provis suddenly jumped up and leapt into the

police officer's boat. He grabbed Compeyson

and pulled him to his feet. The crew of the
steamer could not stop the ship and it passed
close by us moments later. A large wave
swept over us. There were shouts as our boat
filed up with water,

and then began to sink.

| was struggling to swim, and was pulled out
of the river by the police officers. Herbert
and Startop had already been rescued, but
Provis and Compeyson were missing. Then
we saw a dark shape in the water. It was
Provis! He had been hit on the head by the
steamer as it passed by. We pulled him into
the boat, too, and | sat with him. Compeyson
did not come back up. Provis had struggled
with him under the water and pushed him
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away. He did not see what happened to him
after that.

Provis lay in the bottom of the boat and |
held his hand. He had been so kind to me! |
looked at him now, and felt only pity. He had
left Australia to return to England for me, and
now he might have to pay with his life.

‘You can become a gentleman without me,
my boy,’ Provis said, weakly.

‘I will not leave you,’ | replied.

Provis was taken to the prison hospital, where
| visited him every day. | could not leave him
now, but my debts were growing. Herbert
had a new job in Egypt, and Mr Clarriker

had asked if | would also like to work for him
there. He had agreed to give me some time to
consider his offer.

When Provis appeared in court, he was
found guilty. To my horror, he and thirty-two
other criminals were all given

life sentences at once. Some were crying,
but Provis was calm. He knew that this

might happen.

| visited Provis in the prison hospital for one
last time. He was very weak.

‘Provis,’ | said, ‘Your daughter is still alive! She
is very beautiful, and | love her!’

Provis looked at me affectionately. Then his
hold on my hand became weaker, and he
died.

| was very tired, and worried about my debts.
Soon | became very ill, and | did not know
what day or what time it was. The illness gave
me strange dreams. | heard voices talking to
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me and frightening memories of the fire at
Miss Havisham'’s house came back to me.
One morning, however, | opened my eyes
and saw Joe. He had been looking after me,
like a child, for weeks. He was so kind!

When | was feeling better, Joe had some news
for me. Miss Havisham had recently died,
leaving most of her money to Estella. She had
also left some money to Mr Matthew Pocket,
because | had told her she should help him. |
was very pleased to hear that | had been able
to help him.

| also found out that Orlick was in prison!

With some other men, he had broken

into Uncle Pumblechook’s house and tried

to rob him, but Uncle Pumblechook had
recognised him.

Joe continued to look after me and |
became stronger and healthier each day.
One morning, | was surprised to find that

Joe had gone, but he had left a letter for me.
It said that he had paid all my debts, so now |
would not go to prison. The letter was signed:
‘Your best friend always, Joe.’

| knew then that | must go back to the
blacksmith’s very soon to thank him. | also felt
that | must see Biddy. | wanted to tell her how
sorry | was that | had hurt her in the past and |
hoped now that she might marry me.

It was a beavutiful summer day when |
returned to the blacksmith’s. Nobody was

in the house when | arrived, but after a few
minutes, | saw Joe and Biddy together in the
street. They were delighted to see me, and
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Biddy began to cry.

‘It's my wedding day, Pip!’ Biddy said, happily.
‘Joe and | have just got married!’

They welcomed me back to the blacksmith’s,
and although the news surprised me, | was
glad that | had never told Joe that | hoped to
marry Biddy.

‘You have the best husband in the world,
Biddy!' | said. ‘And Joe, you have the best
wifel’

| asked them to forgive me. They both told
me they would, but they also said there was
nothing to forgive.

It was time for me to leave. Within a few
weeks | had sold everything | had in London.
Then | fravelled to Egypt, to work for Mr
Clarriker. After some years there, Herbert and
| both became managers in Mr Clarriker’s
business.

Eleven years passed before | saw Joe and
Biddy again. They were very happy at the
blacksmith’s

and had two children, a little boy and a little
girl. Joe told me that his son was called Pip,
after me. He and Biddy welcomed me
warmly,

and it felt as though | had never been away.
‘What kind people they are,’ | said to myself.
‘I am so lucky to know such good people.’
That night, | went to the place where Miss
Havisham’s house used to be. It was no longer
there; instead, | found a large, untidy garden.
As | walked in this strange place with the
stars shining brightly above me, | thought
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of Estella. She had been very unhappy with o S agdl Y g ¢l
Bentley Drummle. He had been cruel to her, o ¢ sl L g8 dlad (ha
and so she felt she had no choice but to leave i KV P BN JEA
him. Several years ago Drummle had died in ME Laie™ s ¢ plBaal Jhi "
an accident with a horse, and | did not know ¢ Jaslia i€ ¢ A pal) € ABjaad) Ujuls Laais

if Estella had married again. (A B 3k U D aag

And then | saw her. Estella was no longer
beautiful. She was older, of course, but she
looked tired, and her eyes were sad. But she
still fascinated me.

| called to her, and we sat down to talk.

‘I have not been here for many, many years,’
Estella said. ‘But | have returned tonight to
say goodbye to this land. | have sold it now.’
Then she said quietly, ‘I have often thought of
you, Pip.’

‘You have always had a place in my heart,’

| replied.

‘I have been hurt, just as much as | hurt you,’
she said, ‘and now | understand how you felt.
Please tell me that we are friends, Pip.’

‘We are friends!’ | said at once.

‘And we will continue to be friends, even
when we are apart,’ she added.

As we left the untidy garden, | felt sure,
however, that we would never be apart again.

Exercise on chapter 12

Complete the sentences with the correct form of the words from the box.

apart - break into - consider - fascinate - struggle

1- The sea was rough and they




2- He went to prison because he had someone’s house and taken
some jewellery.
his offer of marriage very seriously, but in the end she said no.
4 -Egypt is a country which has always
- They spent a lot of time
Work in pairs and discuss the questions.
1 What were Pip’s ‘expectations’ or ambitions at the beginning of the novel?

Longman critical thinking questions

Answer the following questions:
1. Do you agree that Provis deserved his end with a life sentence? Why?
- Yes, as he escaped from the Prison ship and he committed lots of crimes.
- No, he was a victim of his bad circumstances. He proved that he could be a good
productive citizen when he escaped from prison as he worked hard and never
hought of crime.
2. Shouldn“t Pip have told Provis that his daughter was still alive? Why?
- No, if he had, he would have caused Estella lots of problems with her husband.
. Which character do you like most in “Great Expectations”? Why?
- | liked Joe so much, as he offered to take Pip into his home rather than see him be
an orphan. Despite being cut off by Pip for quite some time, Joe looked after Pip when
everyone else has left him. He also forgave Magwitch when he confessed to stealing
he Gargery's meat pie.
4. Was Miss Havisham right to leave some of her money to Mr Matthew Pocket? Why?
- Yes, he was the only one of her family that cared for her and gave her good advice
hen necessary. He never felt jealous of Pip like the rest of her family.
. Do you think Estella deserved to own most of Miss Havisham®s money? Why?




- Yes, because Miss Havisham had adopted her.

- No. Miss Havisham should have left this money to her real relatives.

6. Should Miss Havisham have left Pip some of her money? Why?

- Yes, because he had rescued her when her dress caught fire.

7. If you were Joe, would you pay off Pip*“s debts? Why?

- Yes, because Pip is my best friend and | must be by his side when he is in frouble.

B. In your opinion. What was the greatest expectation for Pip? Why do you think so?

- The greatest expectation for Pip was leaving the life of poverty and living as a

gentleman.

9. “ It*s my wedding day, Pip!* Biddy said, happily. ,Joe and | have just got married!"
ould Joe have married Biddy if he had known that Pip had wanted to marry her?
hy?

- Yes, because he needed Biddy to look after him after his wife had passed away.

- No, he would have allowed to marry Biddy as he loved Pip so much.

10. ,, You have the best husband in the world, Biddy!* | said. ,,And Joe, you have the

best wife" Do you think these words reflected Pip“s real feelings? Why?

- Yes, because they proved that they really love Pip and he realized that he had been
rong when he was ashamed of them.

11. What is the worst character in “Great Expectations”? Why do you think so?

- Compeyson was the worst character as he deceived Miss Havisham out of most of

her money and deserted her on her wedding day. He also betrayed his friend
agwitch when he told the court that Magwitch was responsible for all the crimes

eaving him to face life sentence.

12. In your opinion, what is the moral lesson of “Great Expectations"?

- Becoming a gentleman does not make you a better person. Once Pip becomes part

of high society he thinks that the way he now dresses and his style of living now make

him a better person but actually they don*t




